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Dear Sir Arthur:

Committee at its

sending you herewit

Holders Union embodying a report on
protection covering the University's

at 9te Anne's.

in lMontreal the ving . 5 been raised by the
Company deserve

otective Devieces

installations agreed upon by the Company and our Engi
Department have been completed wit exception

of automatic sprinklers in the I t and first

the Museum and in the basemen brary. Hr.

Just completed his designs of these sprinklers and when these
have been approved by the Fire Underwriters he will call for

tenders for the supply of the apparatus. It should be mentioned,




